From: Debi Moore

To: Price, Henryetta

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; shilberry@jcleo.com; Jay McKee; apando@jcleo.com
Subject: Re: Release Notification - J. Cleo Thompson WSLU 002

Date: Monday, June 06, 2016 4:43:24 PM

Attachments: 4DBE15B7-1BB4-49FA-9F61-89A17FCC1487[20].png

4DBE15B7-1BB4-49FA-9F61-89A17FCC1487[63].png

Henryetta,

Thank you for sending this information to me. We'll review with the client and get back with you.

Thanks again,
Debi Moore

<I--[if lvml]-->
DEBI SPORT MOORE. ME, REPA, CESCO, RSO
President
Sport Environmental Services, LLC
502 North Big Spring Street
Midland, Texas 79701
debi@sportenv.com
Business: 432.683.1100
Web: www.sportenv.com
<l-- Cell: 432.553.8555

[endif]-->

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.

<!--[if IsupportLineBreakNewLine]-->
<!--[endif]-->

From: "Price, Henryetta" <hprice@blm.gov>

Date: Monday, June 6, 2016 at 5:37 PM

To: Debi Sport Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com>

Cc: "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>, Mike Bratcher
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, Shelly Bilberry <sbilberry@jcleo.com>, Jay McKee
<jmckee@jcleo.com>, "apando@jcleo.com" <apando@jcleo.com>

Subject: Re: Release Notification - J. Cleo Thompson WSLU 002

Good Afternoon Debi,

The road needed to the location and the location itself have not been surveyed or at least do not have any
known or eligible archaeological sites. The proposed road that stems from the two track leading to the
abandonment will need to be surveyed (along the flow line). You may have an independent survey
completed or enroll the Operator into the Programmatic Agreement (PA) which covers an extensive area. |
have attached the PDF and Word format for editing. If you have any questions feel free to ask. Submit the
map of the proposed area to be disturbed or surveyed prior to submitting payment if you decide to use the
PA.
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Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

***Lesser Prairie Chicken timing stipulations is in effect from 01 Apr-15 June 0300-0900. At this time, noise
generating equipment will be minimized and any equipment producing more than 75 decibels at 35 ft. will not
be in operation.

On Fri, Jun 3, 2016 at 4:12 PM, Debi Moore <debi@sportenvironmental.com> wrote:

Mike, Heather and Henryetta,

Please let this email serve as written release notification to both the BLM and the NMOCD. Attached
please find a signed C-141 and site plan associated with the release discussed within this email chain.
Specifics with regard to remedial efforts performed by Sport Environmental to date are included within
the C-141. Please let us know the outcome of the archeology study to be performed by the BLM at the

release site.
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you and have a nice weekend,
Debi Moore

DEBI SPORT MOORE., ME, REPA, CESCO, RSO
President

Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701

debi@sportenv.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Web: www.sportenv.com

Cell: 432.553.8555

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is subject as a confidential
communication and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by
mistake, please contact the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.

From: "Patterson, Heather, EMNRD" <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>

Date: Friday, June 3, 2016 at 1:04 PM

To: Shelly Bilberry <sbilberry@jcleo.com>

Cc: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, Henryetta Price <hprice@blm.gov>
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Subject: FW: Spill in Loco Hills

Ms. Bilberry,

BLM inspectors have discovered a spill on a J. Cleo Thompson location. Please
investigate and get back to me as soon as you can.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 7:34 AM

To: Price, Henryetta

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Spill in Loco Hills

Henryetta,

| am forwarding this to Heather and Mike to review.

Thanks!

Kellie Jones

District Geologist Artesia

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
Office - 575 748 1283 xt. 103

Fax - 575748 9720

E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us


mailto:S@state.nm.us

From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 12:37 PM

To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Subject: Spill in Loco Hills

Hey Kellie,

Just wondering if this location has been reported to you yet. It was found by our Natural Resource
Specialist while doing a survey last Thursday. My pictures were taken the next day. They have not
communicated with me yet. No C141 has been across my desk. | have not given them approval for
additional surface disturbace since | needed to check for Arc and such.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780
Fax 575-234-5927
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